

Ricardo Ramírez



OBJECTIVE FREELANCE ILLUSTRATION & DESIGN

PROFILE

STRONG FOUNDATION OF ARTISTIC TALENT, SKILL, & VERSATILITY; EXPERT SKILL IN ART-BASED COMPUTER APPLICATIONS; KNOWLEDGE / EXPERIENCE IN PUBLISHING INDUSTRY, TRACK RECORD OF PROFESSIONAL INTEGRITY, CAREFUL ATTENTION TO CLIENT GOALS & NEEDS; RESPONSIBLE WORK ETHIC. EXCEPTIONAL INTERPERSONAL SKILLS.

ARTISTIC MEDIA / SKILLS

- Digital Illustration
- Watercolors
- Pastels
- Pencil
- Color Pencil
- Acrylics
- Airbrush
- Feather Brush
- Graphic Design
- Digital Photo Retouching
- Portraiture
- Caricature

EDUCATION

COLEGIO COOPERATIVO LA PRIMAVERA • BOGOTÁ, COLOMBIA

EMPLOYMENT

Associate • Office Max • Ashland, KY • 10/2012 – 11/2014

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance Illustrator • Bogotá, Colombia • 6/2004 – present

Illustrator - Grupo Ediciones Latinoamericanas Ltda. • Bogotá, Colombia
• 3/1998 – 6/2004

Illustrator • Publix BSB • Medellín, Colombia • 1992

Illustrator • Omar Franco Publicidad • Medellín, Colombia • 1989-1992

Illustrator • JMA Estudios • Bogotá, Colombia • 1983-1986



CREDITS: WORKS / PUBLICATIONS

SNOW WHITE & THE SEVEN DWARVES

Autor: Jakob & Wilhelm Grimm

Coordinacion Editorial: Gloria Lucia Fernandez

Ilustrador: Ricardo H. Ramirez Gallo

ISBN: 958-638-082-3

Publisher: EDITORIAL COLINA

Medellin, Colombia

Edition: May, 1993

MY GARDEN – Children’s Encyclopedia

Autora: Patricia Gomez Gonzalez

Ilustrador: Ricardo H. Ramirez Gallo

ISBN: 958-9495-06-0 (Obra Completa)

Publisher: SERVICIOS EDITORIALES INTERNACIONALES LTDA.

Bogota DC, Colombia

1997

MY SCHOOL – Encyclopedia for Children

Concepcion, Direccion y Seguimiento Editorial: Serafin Jimenez Vargas

Ilustrador: Ricardo H. Ramirez Gallo

ISBN: 958-96705-0-4 (Obra Completa)

Publisher: GRUPO EDICIONES LATINOAMERICANAS LTDA.

Bogota DC, Colombia

1999

Easy English Conversation – English for Everyone

Editor: Rojas Eberhard Ltda.

Ilustrador: Ricardo H. Ramirez Gallo

ISBN: 958-9121-22-5 (Obra Completa)

Publisher: ROJAS EBERHARD LTDA.

Bogota DC, Colombia

2000

KINDERGARTEN – Preschool Encyclopedia

Direccion General: Serafin Jimenez Vargas

Ilustrador: Ricardo H. Ramirez Gallo

ISBN: 96705-6-3 (Obra Completa)

Publisher: GRUPO EDICIONES LATINOAMERICANAS LTDA.

Bogota DC, Colombia

2004



MAGIC WORDS - (Serie Educativa para Puerto Rico)

Creacion y Direccion del Proyecto: Deyanira Alfonso Sanabria

Participacion como uno de los ilustradores:

Ricardo H. Ramirez Gallo

ISBN de la Obra: 958-705-103-3

Publisher: EDITORIAL ESCUELAS DEL FUTURO INC.

Bogota DC, Colombia

2006

DIESEL ENGINES – Maintenance & Repair Manual

Director Editorial: Rodrigo Paredes Guevara

Participacion como uno de los ilustradores:

Ricardo H. Ramirez Gallo

ISBN: 978-9942-01-584-6 (Obra Completa)

Publisher: DIESEL EDITORES

Bogota DC, Colombia

2008

OUR HOLY BIBLE – Children’s Bible

Direccion: Evaristo Martin Nieto

Ilustrador: Ricardo H. Ramirez Gallo

ISBN: 978-958-715-165-7

Publisher: SAN PABLO

Bogota DC, Colombia

2008

**TEMPLES OF THE CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST
OF LATTER-DAY SAINTS**

Author: Christopher Kimball

Photo Credits Ricardo Ramirez, pages: 128B, 132, 133A, 133B

ISBN-13: 978-1-59223-990-0

ISBN-10: 1-59223-990-0

Publisher: THUNDER BAY PRESS

United States of America

2009

HISTORY OF COLOMBIA FOR CHILDREN

1810 – 2010 Bicentenario de la Independencia -

Edicion Conmemorativa

Direccion y Coordinacion Editorial: Maria Cristina

Parra Rodriguez – ESTRATEGIAS EDITORIALES

Ilustrador: Ricardo H. Ramirez Gallo

ISBN: 978-9972-209-92-5

Publisher: LEXUS

Bogota DC, Colombia

2010



TWO – BY – TWO THEY CAME A Story Poem of Noah's Ark

Author: Karen Mooney McComis

Illustrator: Ricardo Ramirez Gallo

ISBN: softcover-978-1-4535-1921-9

ISBN:hardcover-978-1-4535-1922-6

Publisher: XLIBRIS CORPORATION

United States of America

2010

MYTHOLOGICAL CREATURES

Direccion y Coordinacion Editorial: Maria Cristina Parra Rodriguez –

Estrategias MCP DISEÑO EDITORIAL

Participacion como uno de los ilustradores: Ricardo Ramirez Gallo

ISBN: 978-9962-04-049-1

Publisher: LEXUS EDITORES

EDICION 2012

ATLAS OF THE HUMAN BODY

Direccion y Coordinacion Editorial: Maria Cristina Parra Rodriguez –

Estrategias MCP DISEÑO EDITORIAL SAS

Ilustraciones: Ricardo Ramirez

ISBN: 978-9962-04-063-7

Publisher: LEXUS EDITORES

EDICION 2012

I Want You to Know

Author: Heather Hardy

Illustrator: Ricardo Ramirez Gallo

ISBN: softcover-978-1-4908-7746-4 (sc)

ISBN:ebook-978-1-4908-7747-1 (e)

Publisher: WESTBOW PRESS

United States of America

2015

- **REFERENCES & PORTFOLIO AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST**

- **[HTTP://WWW.RICKILLUSTRATION.COM](http://www.rickillustration.com)**



